

NGUYỄN THỊ XUÂN PHƯƠNG

She is Leader of Banking Service Division, one Senior Associates and has directly responsibility on legal services to banking of QNT Law Firm. She obtained LL.B at the University Economics Ho Chi Minh City. With over 10 working years in banking field, especially notarization procedures, secured transaction registration and licensing.

Bà là Trưởng Bộ phận Dịch vụ Ngân hàng, một Cộng sự cấp cao và chịu trách nhiệm trực tiếp về các dịch vụ pháp lý ngân hàng của Công ty Luật QNT. Bà tốt nghiệp Cử nhân luật tại Đại học Kinh tế Thành phố Hồ Chí Minh. Với hơn 10 năm kinh nghiệm trong lĩnh vực ngân hàng, đặc biệt trong lĩnh vực công chứng, đăng ký giao dịch bảo đảm và cấp phép.



CONTACT

LIÊN HỆ

- Office address: 8th Floor, Loyal Office Building, 151 Vo Thi Sau Street, District 3, HCM City, Vietnam
- Địa chỉ văn phòng: Lầu 8, Tòa nhà văn phòng Loyal, 151 đường Võ Thị Sáu, Phường 6, Quận 3, Tp. Hồ Chí Minh, Việt Nam
- Mobile: (84) 908887858
- Email: phuongnguyen@qntlaw.com

EXPERIENCE

KINH NGHIỆM

- 2016 to now: Leader of Banking Service Division at QNT Law Firm
2016 đến nay: Trưởng Bộ phận Dịch vụ Bảo hiểm tại Công ty Luật QNT
- 2004 – 2016: Consulting and carrying out procedures for the Bank at Law Firms
2004 – 2016: Tư vấn và thực hiện thủ tục cho Ngân hàng tại các Công ty Luật

QUALIFICATION

BẰNG CẤP

- Bachelor of Law and Economic at University Economics Ho Chi Minh City
Cử nhân Luật và Kinh tế tại Đại học Kinh tế Tp. Hồ Chí Minh
- Attorney of Ho Chi Minh City Bar Association Member
Luật sư của Đoàn Luật sư Tp. Hồ Chí Minh

CASES

VỤ VIỆC

- General management of legal services provision to HSBC, ANZ, Shinhan, Commonwealth, Standard Chartered, Bank of China, BNP Paribas, Siam Commercial Bank, Hong Leong, Bayer in relation to pledge, mortgage and other services.

Quản lý chung việc cung cấp dịch vụ pháp lý cho các Ngân hàng HSBC, ANZ, Shinhan, Commonwealth, Standard Chartered, Bank of China, BNP Paribas, Siam Commercial Bank, Hong Leong, Bayer liên quan đến thế chấp, cầm cố và các dịch vụ khác theo yêu cầu.

- Develop management processes, policies, security regulations, internal compliance.

Xây dựng quy trình quản lý, chính sách, quy chế bảo mật, tuân thủ nội bộ.

☞★☞♦